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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Two storied brick building, 46' 4" X 673' long.
Bricks were made locally, as was the lime for mortar.

Foundations were poor and building has settled, cracking
some of the walls., Some repair work has been done, but
more is needed.

Typical of the perlod and reglon, the brick bulldlng had 1ron doors and
vandalism and burglary  Foundation walls were laid up with dry field
stone with cut granite slabs for a foundation capping upon which the
brick walls bear. Settling of the stone foundation has caused cracks
to open in the brick walls. Repairs are contemplated. Roof now.
covered with asphalt shingles probably was originally protected with
sheet metal common to the early period. m

Wood stove heating prevailed until about 1950 when liquid petroleum
gas facilities were installed, Lighting was provided by oil lamps
until electric power became available in 1960,

Pine flooring was covered at some time with linoleum. Window framing
is sugar pine, with openings relatively tall and narrow, and are provided
with small paned double hung sash., Interior stalrways are circular and
steep. Sanitary facilities were not installed until the Hall of Records
was built in 1893, The jail at the rear first floor had a "Day Room",
kitchen, and six cells, each with double deck iron bunks. A relatively
unusual feature is the wooden construction (2 x 8 pine planking) of the
cells. Original solid plank cell doors were replaced with iron grills
in 1900, at which time lighting (electric) was first provided for the
jail. Fire protection of the automatic type was first installed in

the wooden cells about 1958,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Calaveras County, one of the
had five county seats in its
population moved, so was the

Andreas was the last and so remains,

original 28 California counties,

first 16 years,

county seat,

As the mining
The town of San

The old court house

building was erected in 1867 and was in useé until 1966, when
a new Government CentéF was erected on the EFSt &dpge” of town.

The old building contained the jail,.court room and sherlff’

office.

August 31st, 1888,

Charles Bolton, the well known "Black Bart'",
“highwayman, was held here during his trlal.

Executions were held in the jail yard, the last on

stage coach
He was convicted

and sent to San Quentin for six years; served 4 years,;'
2 months, then paroled.

One of California's legendary outlaws, Black Bart, always worked alone.
His specialty was robbing mail and express stage coaches along remote

stretches of roadway.

Between 1875 and 1883 the elusive and mysterious

bandit robbed 27 coaches in the rough mountain country from the Sierra

Nevada to the Coast Ranges.

At least nine counties provided the scenes

of actual Black Bart holdups while many more similar incidents were

No killings or violence were associated with the
crimes, and legend has it that this unique highwayman often left taunting
notes for lawmen at the scene of a holdup, brief messages were signed

attributed to him,

"Black Bart the PO8",

Finally captured, Charles E, Bolton was held in

the Calaveras County jail at San Andreas and was tried and convicted in
this courthouse before being sent to the State prison at San Quentin to
serve about four years of his sentence before release.

Originally housing all of the county offices - clerk, sheriff, assessor,
treasurer, recorder, superintendent of schools, judges and district

attorney, court room,

The county jail was located on the first floor at

the rear, with a jail yard enclosed by a field stone rubble wall about

12' in heicght and 18" in thickness.
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In 1893 a second and separate brick building was erected at the front of
the lot, with its rear wall very close to the front wall of the courthouse.
The new building became the Hall of Records and some of the other offices

moved into it.

For a full century - 1867 to 1966 - the Calaveras County Court House served
as the politieal and administrative center for the County and its people.
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